9/29/70
Dear John,

{sur long silence after we got the ward from Isreel csused us
deep concern until we did not see your name smong tuose of the bostages
of tue new ditlerisme

For your records, enclosed are coples of my letest letter to
Bair ard one to Meredith ebout those old matters, Flemmonde seemsa likely
to plsgisrize my King/Rey work, which reminded me tust they uad done
nothing. Likewise, neltier Gollen nor Pevznels I1'll try snd work something
oub #ith tosm or I'll try snd go 8head with & sult. 1 tuipk ell sspects
sre 8z close to airtight as toay cen be on sucd matters.

I'm & but under toe westlher, Sows minor resplretory probvlems

Except for s suumsry list of questions, & le 'dITEWAdSa, end
anuotation of tue sppendix, wwen it is finslly decided uvon, my work on
ratitled COUP L1 (FRAMEUF: The King/Ray Csse) is now done. If s mnjor
publisaer wadf it, tois book would make s pot. They are behind schedule
tyricelly, but are rushing to get menufecturing done. Or, so they esay. 4!113
is not s0 tict 4t will be relussed immedimtaly, but so tust it ecsn be in
the evond develsprents meke it seem like s good fidea, Ctherrise, it 111 not
vppear until naxt year.

In your sbsence, I got s summary judgement sgeinst Justice on
the materisl for walech I wes suing and slso filed several new suits., Vhen
I've got time, I'1ll revise saversl more 2lready drafted ami file them. I
tuink toepotentiasl oif these suits is good, despits the sijence tust
accompenles them.

The latest development is tuaet I ssked toe judge to do samething
sbout perjury committed by s IJ lawyer, 1 do not expect bim to, but I em
meking tols record. He did commit perjury end I sc stste snd prove in an
addition to the book wovering toe suit ond woet it ulelded.

Beat to a11..

SHEE T



